
 
 
 

May 21, 2014 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: Joseph Anderson, Chief 

Operating Reactor Licensing and Outreach Branch 
Division of Preparedness and Response 
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response 

 
FROM:   Bruce Watson, Chief /RA/ by J. Parrott for 

Reactor Decommissioning Branch 
Decommissioning & Uranium Recovery  
  Licensing Directorate 
Division of Waste Management  
  and Environmental Protection 
Office of Federal and State Materials 
  and Environmental Management Programs 

 
SUBJECT:  REQUEST FOR TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE ON LICENSE 

AMENDMENT REQUEST FOR PROPOSED REVISION TO THE ALAN 
J. BLOTCKY REACTOR FACILITY EMERGENCY PLAN (TAC NO. 
J00273) 

 
 

By letter dated April 14, 2014, the United States Department of Veteran Affairs submitted 

a request for a proposed change to the Alan J. Blotcky Reactor Facility Emergency Plan.  

Please review the request and provide a Safety Evaluation Report by September 19, 2014.  A 

copy of the request is enclosed. 

 
Docket No.:  50-131 
 
Enclosure: Licensee Request 
 
 
CONTACT:  Theodore B. Smith, FSME/DWMEP 

theoodre.smith@nrc.gov, 301-415-6721 
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